Angie Winchester

From: ; Tiffany Henry - Economic Development <tiffanyhenry@jacksonnc.org>

Sent: Friday, July 02, 2021 12:28 PM

To: Angie Winchester

Subject: Fwd: WCU representative for Jackson County Business and Industry Committee

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kelli Brown <kbrown@email.wcu.edu>

Date: Fri, Jul 2, 2021 at 11:48 AM

Subject: RE: WCU representative for Jackson County Business and Industry Committee

To: Mike Byers <mtbyers@email.wcu.edu>

CC: tiffanyhenry@jacksonnc.org <tiffanyhenry@jacksonnc.org>, Rich Price <rprice@email.wcu.edu>, Melissa
Wargo <wargo@email.wcu.edu>

Mike,

This is a great suggestion. I “approve” of this assignment.

Welcome Tiffany to your new role as Director of Economic Development!

Kelli

Kelli R. Brown
Chancellor

Western Carolina University

From: Mike Byers

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 11:11 AM

To: Kelli Brown <kbrown@email.wcu.edu>

Ce: tiffanyhenry@jacksonnc.org; Rich Price <rprice@email.weu.edu>; Melissa Wargo
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<wargo(@email.wcu.edu>
Subject: WCU representative for Jackson County Business and Industry Committee

Chancellor Brown,

I have been serving as WCU’s representative on the Jackson County Business and Industry Committee. As you
and I discussed, it makes great sense for Rich Price (copied) to assume that role for WCU. I’ve copied Jackson

County’s new Director of Economic Development, Tiffany Henry (Congrats Tiffany!), so that you could simply
“reply to all” with your approval of this assignment.

-Mike

Michael T. Byers

Administration & Finance | 460 HF Robinson

828.227.7321 tel | mtbyers@wcu.edu

Western Carolina University

1 University Drive | Cullowhee, NC 28723

Tiffany Henry

Director of Economic Development
Jackson County

401 Grindstaff Cove Road, Suite A231
Sylva, NC 28779

828.631.2240

tiffanyhenry@ jacksonnc.org




Angie Winchester

From: Tiffany Henry - Economic Development <tiffanyhenry@jacksonnc.org>

Sent: Friday, July 02, 2021 12:27 PM

To: Angie Winchester

Subject: Fwd: WCU representative for Jackson County Business and Industry Committee

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Melissa Wargo <wargo@email. wcu.edu>

Date: Fri, Jul 2, 2021 at 11:11 AM

Subject: Re: WCU representative for Jackson County Business and Industry Committee

To: Mike Byers <mtbyers@email.wcu.edu>, Kelli Brown <kbrown@email.wcu.edu>

CC: tiffanyhenry@jacksonnc.org <tiffanyhenry(@jacksonnc.org>, Rich Price <rprice@email.wcu.edu>

[’'m good with that, Chancellor. Makes good sense.

Melissa Canady Wargo, Ph.D.
Chief of Staff
Western Carolina University

From: Mike Byers <mtbyers@email.wcu.edu>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 11:10:49 AM

To: Kelli Brown <kbrown@email.wcu.edu>

Cc: tiffanyhenry@jacksonnc.org <tiffanyhenry@jacksonnc.org>; Rich Price <rprice@email.wcu.edu>; Melissa Wargo
<wargo@email.wcu.edu>

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



BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

NAME APPOINTED BY TERM EXPIRES
Sharon Bradley District One — WOODY 12-31-2022
4664 Wrights Creek Road 05-05-2020
Cherokee, NC 28719
s bradleyl1@hotmail.com
736-5960
Larry Hinton District Two - DEITZ 04-15-2024
1231 E. Main Street 05-07-2015
Sylva, NC 28779 04-06-2021
Roger Bartlett District Three - STRIBLING 12-31-2023
371 Bonnie Lane (1)3'(1);-381‘6‘
Sylva, NC 28779 02-02-2021
Mark Letson District Four — JONES 12-31-2023
72 Cashiers Plaza _— 1_2'(115'2016fK i
P.O. BOX 246 11l the unexp(;genofggllcé . Hawkins
Cashiers, NC 28717 01-19-2021
mletson@hotmail.com 200-0771
John Bubacz Chairman - MCMAHAN 04-15-2024
Signature Brew 04-16-2015
PO Box 1878, Sylva, NC 28779 04-06-2021
djbubacz@yahoo.com 587-6300
Vacant SCC Appointee 12-31-2022

Fill the unexpired term of T. Henry

Mike Byers WCU Appointee 12-31-2022
WCU- 460 H.F. 01-07-2020

Robinson Administration Bldg
Cullowhee, NC 28723

7 Members (Commissioners appoint one each plus appointments from WCU and SCC)
3 year terms after the initial staggered terms.

Resolution R13-08

Contact: Economic Development Director 631-2240




